# Tammy Wilder

## Registered nurse

Park Forest, IL 60466 tammywilder@yahoo.com +1 708 269 4527

Looking to advance my career as a Registered Nurse. Ten years experience in acute ranging from Medical-Surgical to ICU. Eight years prior experience as a LPN from nursing home experience, home health care and hospice.

Authorized to work in the US for any employer

## Work Experience

#### **ICU RN**

ProTouch Staffing - Chicago, IL September 2021 to Present

Nurse contract for CCU and ICU nurse. Taking care of critically ill patients. Ventilator experience, critical drips and medical management.

## **Registered Nurse**

ATC Healthcare - Palos Heights, IL August 2021 to Present

Agency nurse for Cook County Hospital. Working Med-Surg and Tele.

### **Registered Nurse**

State of Illinois VA Home - Manteno, IL June 2019 to August 2021

Charge nurse for Veteran's home. Medication administration, IV therapy, wound care. Supervising CNA and LPN

## Registered Nurse (RN)

The University of Chicago Medicine Ingalls Memorial - Harvey, IL September 2020 to March 2021

Agency nurse got Pro Touch Staffing, working Telemetry and Medical-Surgical.

## **Registered Nurse (PRN)**

Siani Hospital - Chicago, IL April 2019 to September 2020

- Directed and managed critical care patients
- Provided direct care of up to 2-5 patients per shift
- Monitored and documented patient's vitals
- Administered cardiac drips and injections
- Provided education and discharge instructions
- Work in MICU, SICU, Tele

### **Clinical Nurse**

Ruth M. Rothstein Core Center - Chicago, IL

December 2018 to June 2019

Primary medical center for Cook County. All inclusive care for patients diagnosed with HIV. Adult medical care, nephrology, dermatology, hematology/oncology, IV chemotherapy, podiatry, hepatitis clinic, neurology, adolescents, obstetrics/gynecology, pediatrics.

## **RN Telemetry**

MetroSouth Medical Center - Blue Island, IL March 2016 to April 2019

### Responsibilities

12 hour Telemetry nurse. Monitoring acute care patients with cardiac issues. Blood administration, cardiac

drips, heparin drips and medication administration. Evaluating post cardiovascular procedures. Telemetry

monitoring and reading.

## **Registered Nurse ICU**

Franciscan Health - Olympia Fields, IL December 2016 to January 2019

Acute care nursing medical surgical patients, post-cath lab procedures such as EKOS, heart cath's, stealth removal, chest tube monitoring, ventilator patients, post open heart.

#### **RN Admissions and Home Health Visits**

NOBLE HOME HEALTH CARE - Highland, IN October 2015 to December 2016

### Responsibilities

Admissions, Recertification, and Resumption of cares for home health patients. Physical assessments, medication review, wound vac care, wound care, PEG tube administration, PICC line care, IV ABT administration, lab draws, documentation.

#### RN

Lexington Health and Rehabilitation Center - Orland Park, IL November 2015 to March 2016

#### Responsibilities

Working as a 12 hour acute care nurse, for post hospital stay residents. Acute rehabilitation, trach care, wound

care, IV therapy and medication administration.

## RN/Medical-Surgical / Telemetry

Methodist Hospital-NL - Gary, IN May 2013 to November 2015

#### 3 South

> Duties Include (but not limited to) medically monitoring patients following medical procedures (e.g.; Stress

Tests, Angiograms, Pacemaker and various post-surgical procedures

#### RN

John H Stroger Hospital of Cook County - Chicago, IL September 2012 to March 2013

Admissions and Discharges for Med-Sur patients

- > Reported directly to Physicians on clients conditions, behaviors, and reactions to procedures and medications
- > Responsible for taking patient's vital signs, monitoring intake and output, wound care, and dressing changes
- > Assisting with bathing and dressing patients/clients
- > Administering prescribed medications, IV fluids, injections, eye/ear drops, and applying patches

### RN

VNA Healthtrends - Des Plaines, IL December 2011 to September 2012

Admissions, Recertification, and Discharges for patients/clients needing home health services

- > Reported directly to Physicians on clients conditions, behaviors, and reactions to procedures and medications
- > Responsible for taking patient's vital signs, monitoring intake and output, wound care, and dressing changes
- > Assisting with bathing and dressing patients/clients
- > Administering prescribed medications, IV fluids, injections, eye/ear drops, and applying patches

#### RN

US Home Health and Hospice Care - Chicago, IL September 2011 to May 2012

Admissions, Recertification, and Discharges for patients/clients needing home health services

- > Reported directly to RN(s) and Physicians on clients conditions, behaviors, and reactions to procedures and medications
- > Responsible for taking patient's vital signs, monitoring intake and output, wound care, and dressing changes
- > Assisting with bathing and dressing patients/clients
- > Administering prescribed medications, IV fluids, injections, eye/ear drops, and applying patches

#### LPN

Lakeshore Nursing Home and Rehabilitation - Chicago, IL July 2011 to December 2011

Long Term Care LPN for nursing home and rehabilitation

- > Reported directly to RN(s) and Physicians on clients conditions, behaviors, and reactions to procedures and medications
- > Responsible for taking patient's vital signs, monitoring intake and output, wound care, and dressing changes
- > Assisting with bathing and dressing patients
- > Administering prescribed medications, IV fluids, injections, eye/ear drops, and applying patches

#### **LPN - Continuous Care**

Vitas Innovative Hospice Care - Tinley Park, IL December 2007 to August 2011

Implement patient care 1:1 with terminally ill patients and families

- > Teaching families and other primary care givers appropriate care techniques
- > Assist in assessing patient status and notify RN and Physicians of all clinical changes
- > Assist with educating patients and families on healthcare needs, conditions, options, etc.
- > Provided accurate documentation with Vitas itineraries
- > Maintained calm, professional environment throughout critical incidents
- > Possess strong analytical skills and capabilities for implementing appropriate intervention services
- > Resourceful problem solver capable of implementing solutions to complete problems
- > Possess the needed sensitivity in meeting diverse needs in varied situations
- > Develop necessary rapport with patients, families, staff, and doctors

## LPN

Brightstar Healthcare Agency - Orland Park, IL May 2007 to May 2008

Agency LPN for Hospice care

> Administered flu and immunization shots to military personnel

#### LPN

Glenwood Healthcare and Rehabilitation - Glenwood, IL April 2007 to December 2007

Long-term care LPN for nursing home and rehabilitation

> Reported directly to RN(s) and Physicians on patients conditions, behaviors, and reactions to procedures and medications

- > Responsible for taking vital signs, monitoring intake and output, wound care, and dressing changes
- > Assisting with patient hygiene needs (e.g.; bathing and dressing)
- > Administered prescribed medications, IV fluids, injections, eye/ear drops, and application of patches

#### LPN

Woodside Extended Care - South Chicago Heights, IL October 2004 to April 2007

Long-term care LPN for nursing home with mental health population

> Provided same duties as Glenwood Healthcare facility

#### LPN II

Oak Forest Hospital - Oak Forest, IL February 2004 to October 2004

LPN with medication privileges for long-term and acute-care hospital

- > Provided same duties as Glenwood Healthcare facility
- > Provided care for ventilator patients

#### LPN

Halsted Terrance Nursing Home - Chicago, IL August 2003 to February 2004

Long-term care LPN for nursing home and rehabilitation center

- > Provided same duties as Glenwood Healthcare facility
- > Assisted in managing nursing care for set-down Medicare units to Alzheimer's disease
- > Provided care for peritoneal dialysis patients

### **CNA - Certified Nursing Assistant**

Oak Forest Hospital - Oak Forest, IL February 1993 to July 2003

in the care of all patients including (but not limited to) bathing, changing, feeding, and taking vital signs

- > Assisted in transferring patients to various levels of care during admissions and discharges
- > Provided quality patient care
- > Worked as an ER tech

## Education

## **Associate in Nursing in Nursing**

South Suburban College

August 2011

## **None in RN-BSN**

Ambria College of Nursing - Hoffman Estates, IL January 2019

# **Nursing Licenses**

#### RN

Expires: May 2022

State: IL

## Skills

- RN
- LPN
- Code Team nurse (2 years)
- Medical Surgical
- Critical Care Experience
- EMR Systems
- ICU Experience
- Medication Administration
- Hospice Care
- Nursing
- Primary Care Experience
- Experience Administering Injections
- Epic
- Employee Orientation
- Nursing home experience
- Team Work
- Flexibility
- · Problem-solving
- Reliability

## Certifications and Licenses

## **Driver's License**

# **ACLS**

September 2022

# **BLS for Healthcare Providers**

July 2023